

BOE TRUJILLO

970-408-9556

Boetrujillo1002@gmail.com

Military Sergeant with more than 4 years in the Marines. Successfully led training programs for thousands of soldiers. Reliable, diligent and flexible professional with superb communication capabilities. Skilled fabricator with extensive background in welding. Consistently able to exert maximum muscle force to lift, push, pull and carry objects. Exceptional Metal Worker with experience operating hand and power tools and plasma cutters. Adaptable multi-tasker who solves complex problems.

SKILLS

- Team leader
- Organized
- Data management
- Quality control
- Blueprint reading and interpretation
- Stainless steel welding
- Flux Core (FCAW) Welding
- Aluminum welding
- Sheet metal fabrication
- Expert knowledge of 0.35 to 3/32 wiring
- Proficiency with mechanical and electric tools

EXPERIENCE

02/2016 - 05/2019

SHOP WELDER, RK MECHANICAL

Interpret job orders and drawings as needed for area of assignment. Layout and fabrication of vessels. Inspects and documents product compliance. Working knowledge of capacities of equipment. Work closely with other fabricators, welders and laborers. Maintenance of equipment. Assist shop superintendent in the training of new employees.

02/2015 - 01/2016

HEAD WELDER FABRICATOR, CUTTING EDGE STEEL

Lay out, fitted and fabricated metal components. Inspected grooves, angles and gap allowances with micrometer, caliper and precision measuring instruments. Heated, formed and dressed metal parts with hand tools, torch, plasma and other welding equipment. Operated manual and semi-automatic welding equipment to fuse metal segments together. Monitored the fitting, burning and welding processes to avoid overheating parts, warping, shrinking, distortion and expansion of materials. Welded aluminum and stainless steel metals.

12/2012 - 02/2015

WELDER/FABRICATOR, LEED FABRICATION

Constructed high pressure oil vessels from solid steel. Observed safety

practices and procedures to maintain a safe and clean work environment. Inspected sheet metal structures and overhauled components. Met company standard times and individual productivity goals consistently. Set up equipment and welded parts according to welding chart specifications and type. Completed minor touch ups with MIG welders. Followed all safety guidelines, including proper machine guarding and lockout/tag out procedures.

4/2007 - 04/2011

ARTILLERY SERGEANT, UNITED STATES MARINE CORPS

Constructed field expedient firing aids for infantry weapons. Led an infantry team of 21 members in combat operations, including providing tactical guidance. received and implemented combat orders and directed deployment of personnel in offensive, defensive and retrograde operations. Managed receipt, storage and issue of ammunition processes. Patrolled areas and allowed restricted area access for authorized personnel.

EDUCATION

2007

**ARTILLERY CANON CREWMAN, MILITARY OCCUPATIONAL
SPECIALTY SCHOOL**

2005

HIGH SCHOOL DIPLOMA, BEAUMONT HIGHSCHOOL